

KADEK WAHYU ADIPRATAMA

Home Address: Jl. Anatsura Gg. Sutrasura 1, Denpasar

Current Address: Jl. Masjid Al-Farouq RT 01 RW 01, Kukusan, Beji, Depok

E-mail: wahyuadipratama2015@gmail.com



SUMMARY:

I have a master's degree in law from the University of Indonesia and a bachelor's degree in law from the University of Brawijaya. I have a good knowledge of national and international laws, especially relating to the international law of the sea, international trade law, international private air law, contract law, and arbitration law. I am also skilled in operating Ms. Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint & Outlook). Besides, I usually use my spare time to write articles and daily updating on international news.

I have a life motto: To review the Past, to understand the Present, and to make the Future. To review the Past means to learn from the previous experience. To understand the Present is to use the experience to understand current problems and move to find the solution. To make the Future means using my understandings and the available solutions to solve the problem thus I make a better future (the problem is settled). The motto has always helped me to better working on any kind of job in any situation.

EXPERIENCE

2019 – PRESENT

CORPORATE LEGAL STAFF, PT INDOMOBIL FINANCE INDONESIA

- Location: East Jakarta City, Jakarta
- Job Type: contract
- Day to day work: contract drafting, making legal review & opinion, and translation for various corporate legal documents.

DECEMBER, 2019 – MAY, 2020

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR, TRANSFORMATIK SOLUTION

- Location: Remote Working
- Job Type: Work per Project
- Projects: Engaging in a translation project for a Malaysian-based online marketplace website. The translated documents are marketing materials, letters (official and unofficial), Terms of Use for web users, and Terms and Conditions for Merchant-Buyer.

2018 – 2019

RESEARCH INTERNSHIP, CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL LAW STUDIES

- Location: Faculty of Law, University of Indonesia, Depok, West Java
- Day to day work: Research in the international law theme, involved in international seminar for the study of international law, and interviews with related research subjects.

EDUCATION

2017 – 2019

MASTER OF LAW, UNIVERSITY OF INDONESIA

- Location: Salemba, Jakarta
- GPA: 3.76 / 4.00
- Master thesis: Liabilities of Aircraft Manufacturing Companies Towards The Victim of International Civil Aviation Accidents According to International Law (Case Study Aircraft Accident of Malaysia Airlines MH370)

2012 – 2016

BACHELOR OF LAW, UNIVERSITY OF BRAWIJAYA

- Location: Malang, East Java
- GPA: 3.54 / 4.00
- Bachelor thesis: The Implication of Chinese's Land Reclamations in the South China Sea according to International Law

CERTIFICATES

- TOEFL Certification - 2019 | Score: 560
- Microsoft Office Desktop Application, 2016

PUBLICATION

- Indonesian Journal of International Law VOL 16, NO 3 (2019) - CULTURE & INTERNATIONAL LAW III: Recognition to The Customary Law of Indigenous Peoples in The ILO Convention 1989: Practices from Ecuador And Norway.